Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

August 13, 2020
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business 
6. Attorney’s Report

7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report    


MEMO

TO: 

 I.R.F.W.C.D. – Board of Supervisors

        
 
 David E. Gunter, Superintendent 

FROM:
 Marvin E. Carter

DATE:
 August 10, 2020

RE:
Utility Construction Permit Applications

We have two (2) utility construction permit applications for consideration at the regular scheduled August 13th Board Meeting.

(1) Request from Crown Castle Fiber to install fiber optic conduit under State Road 60 and adjacent Sub-lateral R-3 Canal to service business located at 1991 74th Avenue.

RECOMMENDATION:  We have requested additional design information for 

this project and have not yet received it.  We recommend approval of this request

subject to receipt of requested revised plans with final approval of David E. 

Gunter and Carter Associates.

(2) We anticipate receipt of utility construction permit application from Indian River 

County regarding proposed 58th Avenue Roadway Improvements for the installation

of roadway related fiber optic cables crossing several District canals.   

RECOMMENDATION: We recommend approval of this project subject to receipt of applicable plans and permit application subject to final approval of David E. Gunter and Carter Associates, Inc. 

